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Re:  Docket No. 130001-EI
Request for Confidential Classification (Audit No. 13-016-4-1)

Dear Ms. Cole:

FPL has identified minor errors in its Request for Confidential Classification for Audit
No. 13-016-4-1 that was filed on May 22, 2013. Accordingly, FPL encloses for filing:

e Corrected Exhibit B for workpaper 50-2/2 (page 1 only). This page should
replace the corresponding page included in the previous filing.

e Exhibits A and B for workpaper 50-2/2-1 (pages 1 and 2 only). These pages were
inadvertently excluded from the previous filing.

e Corrected Exhibit C, along with a compact disc containing that document in
Microsoft Word format.

Please contact me if you or your Staff has any questions regarding this filing.

Sincerely,
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